# One-Stop Operator Oversight (OSOO) Committee September 28, 2022 Meeting Minutes

Members Present: Randy Vernon-chair Alicia Hanawalt Alicia Hanawalt

Members Absent: Steve Snyder

Staff Present: Deb Waymire Mellisa Leaming Tina Overley-Hilt

Mindee Pollard

Staff Absent:

#### Welcome

The OSOO meeting was held in person at Ivy Tech, Lafayette and virtually using GoToMeeting. Chair Randy Vernon called the meeting to order at 10:35 AM and welcomed those in attendance. A quorum was present.

## **New Business**

## PY 21 Performance

The PY 21 Performance was presented in detail during the WDB meeting held prior to the OSOO meeting. Deb Waymire noted "Employment after 4<sup>th</sup> Quarter" especially for Dislocated Worker (DLW) is an area of concern. All regions struggle to exceed this performance measure and currently our region does not have a lot of customers in the dislocated worker measure. We will investigate why individuals are not employed 4<sup>th</sup> quarter after exit and will look to see if we can enroll more participants that may be eligible under DLW criteria. Deb is preparing information of why there is a downward trend of the number of participants served. The low unemployment rate is a factor but we want to ensure we are not missing other opportunities to positively impact this measure.

### **New Performance Metrics for PY 22**

Deb Waymire shared the new PY 22 Negotiated Metrics in comparison to the PY 21 Final Performance. Metrics stay the same in some measures and increased in other measures. We may struggle to meet the Dislocated Worker Employment after 4<sup>th</sup> quarter and Youth Employment after 2<sup>nd</sup> quarter. See the comparison below.

Dislocated Work Employment after 4<sup>th</sup> Quarter PY 22 Goal – 70.0% PY 21 Actual – 66.3% Youth Employment after 2<sup>nd</sup> Quarter PY 22 Goal – 78.55% PY 21 Actual – 77.1%

## **Performance Support Grant**

The Performance Support Grant projects are to support Registered Apprenticeships, Renewable Energy training, and WorkLife Partnership. The success of the grant is disappointing. There is some level of activity and staff are working hard to expend the funds, but not to the level anticipated.

#### Rural Healthcare Grant Monitoring (RHG)

A quarterly report is submitted to the Department of Labor (DOL) which includes a chart (handout) on the progress of each region. Some regions are on target and others are below. Region 4 is slightly below their goal and there have been discussions with JobWorks on how to improve. Region 4, as the administrator of the grant, is following the guidelines set forth by DOL. All regions are doing a lot to recruit and promote rural healthcare occupations. It has been challenging with Covid, burn out, and low unemployment. We will provide an update to the committee following the RHG monitoring.

WIOA Performance monitoring is scheduled in February.

## **Old Business**

None

A motion was made to adjournment. **Motion to adjourn: Alicia Hanawalt** 

Second: Randy Vernon
Action: Unanimous approval

Meeting adjourned at 10:55 AM.

Respectfully submitted, Tina Overley-Hilt Executive Assistant Region 4 Workforce Board